
 

Agenda - Finance Committee 

Meeting Venue: 

Committee Room 1 - Senedd 

Meeting date: Wednesday, 5 July 2017 

Meeting time: 09.00

For further information contact: 

Bethan Davies 

Committee Clerk 

0300 200 6372  

SeneddFinance@assembly.wales

1 Introductions, apologies, substitutions and declarations of 

interest 

(09.00)   

2 Paper(s) to note 

(09.00) (Pages 1 - 7)  

3 Welsh Government First Supplementary Budget 2017–18: Evidence 

session 

(09.00-10.15) (Pages 8 - 62)  

 

Mark Drakeford AM, Cabinet Secretary for Finance and Local Government 

Matthew Denham-Jones - Deputy Director - Financial Controls, Welsh 

Government 

 

Paper 1 – First Supplementary Budget 2017-18 Budget Motion 

 

4 Motion under Standing Order 17.42 to resolve to exclude the 

public from the following items: 5, 6 and 8 

(10.15)   

5 Welsh Government First Supplementary Budget 2017–18: 

Consideration of evidence 

(10.15-10.30)   

6 Inquiry scoping paper: The cost of caring for an ageing population 

(10.30-11.00) (Pages 63 - 75)  

------------------------ Public Document Pack ------------------------



 

Paper 2 – Inquiry scoping paper: The cost of caring for an ageing population 

 

7 Inquiry into the financial estimates accompanying legislation: 

Evidence session 7 (Future Generations Commissioner for Wales) 

(11.00-12.00) (Pages 76 - 108)  

 

Sophie Howe, Future Generations Commissioner for Wales 

Michael Palmer - Director for Implementation and Performance, Office of the 

Future Generations Commissioner for Wales 

 

Paper 3 – Written evidence - Future Generations Commissioner for Wales 

 

8 Consideration of the Draft Public Services Ombudsman (Wales) Bill 

(12.00-12.30) (Pages 109 - 340)  

 

Paper 4 - Draft Public Services Ombudsman (Wales) Bill 

Paper 5 – Briefing note 

 



 

 

Concise Minutes - Finance Committee 

Meeting Venue: 

Committee Room 3 - Senedd 

Meeting date: Wednesday, 7 June 2017 

Meeting time: 09.40 - 11.48

This meeting can be viewed  

on Senedd TV at: 

http://senedd.tv/en/4162 

Attendance 

Category Names 

Assembly Members: 

Simon Thomas AM (Chair) 

Mike Hedges AM 

Eluned Morgan AM 

David Rees AM 

Steffan Lewis AM 

Nick Ramsay AM 

Witnesses: 

Andrew Hobden, Welsh Government 

Matthew Mortlock, Wales Audit Office, Wales Audit Office 

Martin Peters, Wales Audit Office 

Jonathan Price, Welsh Government 

Committee Staff: 

Catherine Hunt (Second Clerk) 

Gemma Gifford (Deputy Clerk) 

Katie Wyatt (Legal Adviser) 

Sulafa Thomas 

 

 

Pack Page 1

Agenda Item 2

http://senedd.tv/


1 Introductions, apologies, substitutions and declarations of interest  

 

1. The Chair welcomed Members to the meeting 

 

2 Paper(s) to note  

 

2. The papers were noted 

 

3 Inquiry into the financial estimates accompanying legislation: Evidence 

Session 1  

 

3.1 The Committee took evidence from the Wales Audit Office officials.  

3.2 The officials agreed to provide a note to the Committee detailing the full costings 

related to the Well-Being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015 for the Wales Audit 

Office in the year 2016-17. 

 

4 Inquiry into the financial estimates accompanying legislation: Evidence 

Session 2  

 

4.1 The Committee took evidence from Welsh Government officials.  

4.2 The officials agreed to provide further information on the actual costs of the four 

Acts being covered in the inquiry; 

 Social Services and Wellbeing Act 2014; 

 Qualification (Wales) Act 2015; 

 Housing (Wales) Act 2014 and 

 Well-Being of Future Generations Act 2015 

 

5 Motion under Standing Order 17.42 to resolve to exclude the public 

from the remainder of the meeting  

 

5. The motion was agreed. 

Pack Page 2



 

6 Inquiry into the financial estimates accompanying legislation: 

Consideration of evidence  

 

6. The Committee considered the evidence received. 

 

7 Abolition of the Right to Buy and Associated Rights (Wales) Bill: 

Consideration of the draft report  

 

7. The Committee agreed the draft report. 

 

8 Oversight of the Wales Audit Office Board Recruitment  

 

8. The Committee agreed the next stages of the Wales Audit Office recruitment and the 

contracts for incoming Board Members. 

 

Pack Page 3



 

 

Concise Minutes - Finance Committee 

Meeting Venue: 

External Location 

Meeting date: Thursday, 15 June 2017 

This meeting can be viewed  

on Senedd TV at: 

http://senedd.tv/en/4464 

Visit to Edinburgh 

Attendance 

Category Names 

Assembly Members: 

Simon Thomas AM (Chair) 

Mike Hedges AM 

Nick Ramsay AM 

Committee Staff: 
Bethan Davies (Clerk) 

Christian Tipples (Researcher) 

 

1 Itinerary  

2 Finance and Constitution Committee, Scottish Parliament  

 

2. The Committee met with the Finance and Constitution Committee. 

 

3 First Minister's Questions  

 

3. The Committee watched First Ministers Questions.  

 

4 Scottish Fiscal Commission  

 

Pack Page 4

http://senedd.tv/


4. The Committee met with the Scottish Fiscal Committee. 

 

5 Revenue Scotland  

 

5. The Committee met with Revenue Scotland. 

 

Pack Page 5



 

 

Concise Minutes - Finance Committee 

Meeting Venue: 

Committee Room 4 - Tŷ Hywel 

Meeting date: Wednesday, 21 June 2017 

Meeting time: 09.15 - 12.09

This meeting can be viewed  

on Senedd TV at: 

http://senedd.tv/en/4163 

Attendance 

Category Names 

Assembly Members: 

Simon Thomas AM (Chair) 

Mike Hedges AM 

Eluned Morgan AM 

David Rees AM 

Steffan Lewis AM 

Nick Ramsay AM 

Witnesses: 

Dave Street, Welsh Local Government Association 

Jon Rae, Welsh Local Government Association 

Chris Moore, Welsh Local Government Association 

Committee Staff: 

Catherine Hunt (Second Clerk) 

Gemma Gifford (Deputy Clerk) 

Owen Holzinger (Researcher) 

 

1 Informal Stakeholder Event  

1.1 The Committee took part in a productive stakeholder event regarding the Inquiry 

into the financial estimates accompanying legislation. 

 

Pack Page 6

http://senedd.tv/


2 Introductions, apologies, substitutions and declarations of interest  

3 Inquiry into the financial estimates accompanying legislation: Evidence 

Session 3  

3.1 The Committee took evidence from the Welsh Local Government Association 

(WLGA). 

 

3.2 The WLGA agreed to provide a note on the process of providing feedback to Welsh 

Government regarding proposed RIAs. 

 

Pack Page 7



Supplementary Budget 2017-18            June 2017 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

 

1_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

 
 

 

 
______________________________________ 

 

Supplementary Budget Motion  

2017-18 
 
   ______________________________________ 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Laid Before the National Assembly for Wales by the Cabinet Secretary for Finance and 

Local Government   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  June 2017  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Y Pwyllgor Cyllid | Finance Committee 
FIN(5)-18-17 P1

Pack Page 8

Agenda Item 3



Supplementary Budget 2017-18            June 2017 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

 

2_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

Supplementary Budget Motion 

 

 

The Assembly is asked to agree the following: 

 

“1. This resolution for the year ending 31 March 2018 is made by the National Assembly for 

Wales (“the Assembly”) pursuant to Section 126 of the Government of Wales Act 2006. 

 

 

Welsh Government 

 

2.  The Welsh Government is authorised- 

 

(a) to use resources (not including accruing resources) during the financial year 

ending 31 March 2018 for the services and purposes specified in Column 1 of 

Schedule 1, up to a maximum of the corresponding amounts specified in Column 

2 of that Schedule; 

 

(b) in addition, to retain income, within the categories of accruing resources 

specified in Column 1 of each Part of Schedule 2, during the financial year ending 

31 March 2018, for use on the services and purposes specified in the 

corresponding entries in Column 2 of each Part of that Schedule, up to the limit 

specified for each Part of that Schedule; and 

 

(c) to draw cash out of the Welsh Consolidated Fund for use on the services and 

purposes specified in Schedule 1, up to the net cash requirement limit specified in 

Schedule 5. 

 

3. Despite paragraphs 2(a) and (b), the resources which may be used for the services and 

purposes specified in Column 1 of Schedule 1 (or, as the case may be, in Column 2 of each 

Part of Schedule 2), may exceed the amount specified in the corresponding entry in Column 

2 of Schedule 1 (or, as the case may be, in each Part of Schedule 2) if- 

 

(a) in the case of resources other than accruing resources, the first condition is 

met, or 

 

(b) in the case of accruing resources, the second condition is met. 

 

4. The first condition is that the total resources (other than accruing resources) used during 

the financial year ending 31 March 2018 for all services and purposes specified in Column 1 

of Schedule 1 does not exceed the total of the sum of the amounts specified in Column 2 of 

that Schedule. 

 

5. The second condition is that the total accruing resources used during the financial year 

ending 31 March 2018 for all services and purposes specified in Column 2 of Schedule 2 

does not exceed the total of the sum of the amounts specified for each part of that Schedule. 

 

 

 

Pack Page 9



Supplementary Budget 2017-18            June 2017 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

 

3_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Assembly Commission 

 

6.   The Assembly Commission is authorised- 

 

(a) to use resources (not including accruing resources) during the financial year 

ending 31 March 2018 for the services and purposes specified in Column 1 of  

Part 1 of Schedule 3, up to a maximum of the corresponding amounts specified in 

Column 2 of  Part 1 of Schedule 3; 

 

(b) in addition, to retain income, within the categories of accruing resources 

specified in Column 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 4, during the financial year ending 31 

March 2018, for use on the services and purposes specified in the corresponding 

entries in Column 2 of Part 1 of that Schedule, up to the limit specified for Part 1 

of that Schedule; and 

 

(c) to draw cash out of the Welsh Consolidated Fund for use on the services and 

purposes specified in Column 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 3, up to the net cash 

requirement limit specified in Schedule 5. 

 

 

Public Services Ombudsman for Wales 

 

7.  The Public Services Ombudsman for Wales is authorised – 

 

(a) to use resources (not including accruing resources) during the financial year 

ending 31 March 2018 for the services and purposes specified in Column 1 of Part 

2 of Schedule 3, up to a maximum of the corresponding amounts specified in 

Column 2 of  Part 2 of Schedule 3; 

 

(b) in addition, to retain income, within the categories of accruing resources 

specified in Column 1 of Part 2 of Schedule 4, during the financial year ending 31 

March 2018, for use on the services and purposes specified in the corresponding 

entries in Column 2 of Part 2 of that Schedule, up to the limit specified for Part 2 

of that Schedule; and 

 

(c) to draw cash out of the Welsh Consolidated Fund for use on the services and 

purposes specified in Column 1 of Part 2 of Schedule 3, up to the net cash 

requirement limit specified in Schedule 5. 

 

Wales Audit Office 

 

8.  The Wales Audit Office is authorised- 

 

(a) to use resources (not including accruing resources) during the financial year 

ending 31 March 2018 for the services and purposes specified in Column 1 of Part 

3 of Schedule 3, up to a maximum of the corresponding amounts specified in 

Column 2 of Part 3 of Schedule 3; 

 

(b) in addition, to retain income, within the categories of accruing resources 

specified in Column 1 of Part 3 of Schedule 4, during the financial year ending 31 

Pack Page 10



Supplementary Budget 2017-18            June 2017 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

 

4_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

March 2018, for use on the services and purposes specified in the corresponding 

entries in Column 2 of Part 3 of that Schedule, up to the limit specified for Part 3 

of that Schedule; and 

 

(c) to draw cash out of the Welsh Consolidated Fund for use on the services and 

purposes specified in Column 1 of Part 3 of Schedule 3, up to the net cash 

requirement limit specified in Schedule 5. 

 

 

Specification of Categories of Accruing Resources 

 

9.   The categories of accruing resources listed in Column 1 of each Part of Schedule 2, and 

in Column 1 of each part of Schedule 4, are specified categories for the purposes of section 

120(2)(a) of the Act.” 

Pack Page 11



Supplementary Budget 2017-18            June 2017 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

 

5_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

Summary of Resource and Capital Requirements 

 

Welsh Ministers 

 

Ambit Resources 

 

(£000) 

Accruing 

Resources 

(£000) 

 

   

Health, Well-being and Sport 7,441,736 68,844 

 

 
  

Local Government 3,347,002 300 

 

 
  

Communities and Children 764,137 0 

   

Economy and Infrastructure 1,460,929 79,816 

 

 
  

Education 1,987,397 193,080 

 

 
  

Environment and Rural Affairs 374,155 296,341 

 

 
  

Central Services and  Administration 308,060 561,113 

 

 
  

 

Total Resources Requested and Accrued  

Income relating to Welsh Ministers 

15,683,416 1,199,494 

 

Pack Page 12



Supplementary Budget 2017-18            June 2017 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

 

6_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Direct Funded Bodies 

 

Ambit Resources 

 

(£000) 

Accruing 

Resources 

(£000) 

 

Assembly Commission 

 

 

53,745 

 

300 

   

Public Services Ombudsman for Wales 

 

4,248 17 

   

Wales Audit Office 

 

6,906 15,154 

 

Total Resources and Accrued Income for 

Direct Funded Bodies 

 

64,899 

 

15,471 

 

Pack Page 13



Supplementary Budget 2017-18            June 2017 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

 

7_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Schedule 1 – Ambits for expenditure incurred by Welsh Ministers 
 

 
 

 

Ambits for expenditure incurred by Welsh Ministers (excluding accruing resources) 

Column 1 

 

Services and purposes 

Column 2 

 

Amount £000 

 

Health, Well-being and Sport 

 

For use by Welsh Ministers to spend on Health, Well-being and 

Sport including promoting, improving or supporting economic, 

social or environmental well-being. 

 

Delivery of core and targeted NHS services including 

impairments & provisions; supporting education & training of the 

NHS workforce, mental health policies & legislation, hospices 

and delivery of the substance misuse strategy implementation 

plan; sponsorship of public health bodies, the Food Standards 

Agency; public health programmes; effective health emergency 

preparedness arrangements; developing & implementing research 

& development for patient & public benefit; social care and 

support, partnership & integration, sustainable social services, 

Social Care Wales; funding for the Older People Commissioner; 

sports and physical activity and any related expenditure and non 

fiscal resource use. 

 

 

7,441,736 

Ambits for expenditure incurred by Welsh Ministers (excluding accruing resources) 

Column 1 

 

Services and purposes 

Column 2 

 

Amount £000 

 

Local Government 

 

For use by Welsh Ministers to spend on local government 

including promoting, improving or supporting economic, social or 

environmental well-being. 

 

Funding, including general capital funding, support for local 

government and valuation services; building local democracy; 

local government improvement; Academi Wales; supporting 

collaboration & reform; funding the Care & Social Services 

Inspectorate, Healthcare Inspectorate Wales and Estyn and any 

related expenditure and non fiscal resource use. 

 

 

3,347,002 

Pack Page 14



Supplementary Budget 2017-18            June 2017 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

 

8_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

Ambits for expenditure incurred by Welsh Ministers (excluding accruing resources) 

Column 1 

 

Services and purposes 

Column 2 

 

Amount £000 

 

Communities and Children 
 

For use by Welsh Ministers to spend on communities and 

children including promoting, improving or supporting economic, 

social and environmental well-being. 

 

Expenditure on supporting children, prevention and early 

intervention, financial inclusion and third sector; communities 

and tackling poverty; providing safer communities through the 

support of fire and rescue services, domestic abuse and promoting 

positive engagement for young people; equality and inclusion; 

supporting people; homelessness prevention; independent living; 

intermediate care investment fund; achieve quality housing; 

increase the supply and choice of affordable and market housing; 

housing revenue funding; regeneration; and any related 

expenditure and non fiscal resource use. 

 

 

764,137 

Pack Page 15



Supplementary Budget 2017-18            June 2017 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

 

9_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

 

Ambits for expenditure incurred by Welsh Ministers (excluding accruing resources) 

 

Column 1 

 

Services and purposes 

 

Column 2 

 

       Amount £000 

 

Economy and Infrastructure 

 

For use by Welsh Ministers on Economy and Infrastructure 

including promoting and supporting economic, social or 

environmental well-being for businesses, individuals, 

communities and places in Wales. 

 

Expenditure on sectors, entrepreneurship & business information; 

innovation; science; major events; delivering ICT and property 

related infrastructure; corporate & strategy programmes; Finance 

Wales; motorway & trunk road operations; improving & 

maintaining the trunk road network; road, rail, air and sea services 

and investment; sustainable travel; improving road safety; 

supporting and sustaining a strong arts sector via the Arts Council 

and others; fostering usage and lifelong learning through museum 

and library services; strategic leadership for museum, archive and 

library services; media and publishing; conserving, protecting, 

sustaining and promoting access to the historic and natural 

environment; work based learning; delivering support for skills; 

skills policy; employment & skills; educational and careers choice 

and any related expenditure and non fiscal resource use that 

provides broader economic benefit to Wales. 

 

 

1,460,929 

Pack Page 16



Supplementary Budget 2017-18            June 2017 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

 

10_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

 

 

Ambits for expenditure incurred by Welsh Ministers (excluding accruing resources) 

Column 1 

 

Services and purposes 

 

Column 2 

 

Amount £000 

 

Education 

 

For use by Welsh Ministers to spend on Education including 

promoting, improving or supporting economic, social or 

environmental well-being. 

 

Expenditure on education and training standards including literacy 

and numeracy, curriculum, teaching & leadership, qualifications, 

post-16 education, higher education, pupil deprivation grant, ICT & 

information management systems and estate & IT provision; youth 

engagement & employment; well-being of children & young people; 

post-16 learner support; pupil engagement; Welsh in education; 

Welsh language; delivery support and any related expenditure and 

non fiscal resource use. 

 

1,987,397 

Pack Page 17



Supplementary Budget 2017-18            June 2017 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

 

11_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Ambits for expenditure incurred by Welsh Ministers (excluding accruing resources) 

 

Column 1 

 

Services and purposes 

Column 2 

 

Amount £000 

 

Environment and Rural Affairs 

 

For use by Welsh Ministers on Environment and Rural Affairs, 

including promoting, improving or supporting economic, social or 

environmental well-being; 

 

Developing and delivering overarching policy and programmes 

on sustainable development and natural resources management 

agriculture, environment, food and marine; develop and 

implement climate change policy, energy efficiency, Green 

Growth, green infrastructure, environmental protection, flood & 

coastal risk, water and sewage policy and legislation; manage and 

implement the waste strategy and waste procurement; deliver 

nature conservation and forestry policies; sponsor and manage 

delivery bodies; developing an appropriate evidence base to 

support the work of environment and rural affairs; protecting 

animal, plant and bee health and developing GM policies; 

promote and support protected landscapes and wider access to 

green space; planning and regulation; administration and delivery 

of the Common Agricultural Policy; delivering programmes 

within the Rural Development Plan; supporting farmers and rural 

communities in Wales; evidence based development for rural 

affairs; developing and managing Welsh marine, fisheries and 

aquaculture including the enforcement of Welsh fisheries; 

developing and marketing Welsh food & drink and any related 

expenditure and non fiscal resource use. 

 

 

374,155 

Pack Page 18



Supplementary Budget 2017-18            June 2017 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

 

12_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Ambits for expenditure incurred by Welsh Ministers (excluding accruing resources) 

Column 1 

 

Services and purposes 

Column 2 

 

Amount £000 

 

Central Services and Administration 

 

For use by Welsh Ministers to spend on Central Services and 

Administration. 

 

Expenditure on staff costs; general administration; capital and 

capital charges; IT costs; business improvement; provisions for 

early retirement; Elections; Future Generations Commissioner for 

Wales; tribunals; improving economic & labour market statistics; 

events & corporate communications; geographical information; 

central and economic research; the Public Policy Institute; Value 

Wales; e-procurement service; the Welsh Revenue Authority; 

international development & relations; Invest to Save programme; 

match funding; managing the delivery of the structural funds 

programmes in Wales and any related expenditure and non fiscal 

resource use. 

 

308,060 

 

Pack Page 19



Supplementary Budget 2017-18            June 2017 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

 

13_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Schedule 2 – Use of accruing resources by Welsh Ministers 
 

Part 1: Health, Well-being and Sport 
 

Column 1 

 

Category of accruing resource 

Column 2 

 

Services and purposes for which income 

may be retained 

 

Accruing resources include income under 

the Pharmaceutical Price Regulation 

Scheme; income in respect of settlement 

of legal claims; charges for 

accommodation, goods and services to 

private and NHS patients, local 

authorities and others; repayment of 

Invest to Save funding from Local Health 

Boards and Welsh NHS Trusts; income 

from the Scottish Government, Northern 

Ireland Executive, Department of Health, 

other government departments and the 

European Union; income from fixed 

penalty notices issued under the Food 

Hygiene Rating (Wales) Act 2013: 

income generation schemes; non-

operating income from sale of land, 

buildings, vehicles, equipment and 

property and recoveries of VAT; income 

from rebate schemes and agreements. 

 

 

Services and purposes include 

expenditure on primary and community 

health services; the purchase or 

acquisition of fixed assets by Welsh NHS 

Trusts, Local Health Boards and 

associated healthcare providers; 

supporting the provision and 

administration of health and social care 

services. 

 

Overall amount of Income (£000) 

 

68,844 

 

Pack Page 20



Supplementary Budget 2017-18            June 2017 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

 

14_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Part 2: Local Government 

 

Column 1 

 

Category of accruing resource 

Column 2 

 

Services and Purposes for which income 

may be retained  

 

Accruing resources include grant funding 

from the European Commission; 

repayment and recovery of grant 

payments and recoveries of VAT; fees 

and charges for inspections and 

regulatory services; provision of training 

and development events; training 

provider repayments; charges for 

dental registration; income from staff 

secondments; repayment of staff loans; 

rental income on property; compensation 

under commercial and civil settlements 

and levy of facilitation fees; income from 

the sale of capital assets. 

 

 

Services and purposes include running 

costs, general administration costs and 

resource expenditure of Inspectorates and 

the Valuation Tribunal; the delivery of 

training interventions for the Welsh 

Public Service; supporting expenditure on 

safer communities and regeneration; the 

payment of grants to local authorities and 

Third Sector bodies; all European funded 

projects; and to support all expenditure as 

identified within the expenditure Ambit. 

 

Overall amount of Income (£000) 

 

300 

 

 

Pack Page 21



Supplementary Budget 2017-18            June 2017 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

 

15_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Part 3: Communities and Children 

 

Column 1 

 

Category of accruing resource 

Column 2 

 

Services and Purposes for which income 

may be retained  

 

Accruing resources including repayment 

and recovery of grant payments and 

recoveries of VAT; fees and charges for 

inspections and regulatory services; 

provision of training and development 

events; income from staff secondments; 

repayment of staff loans; income from the 

sale of capital assets; income from 

repayments of Social Housing Grant; 

grant recoveries from local authorities, 

third sector organisations and other 

public and private sector organisations; 

rental income; receipts from the sales of 

assets, funding from other government 

departments; funds via European and 

other funding schemes; recoveries of 

grants or settlements in respect of grant 

payments; recovery of loans made and 

any interest charges thereon; ad-hoc 

grants from other sources and recoveries 

of VAT. 

 

 

The payment of grants to local authorities 

and Third Sector bodies; all European 

funded projects; Social Housing 

expenditure and funding and schemes 

part supported by other government 

departments; market housing expenditure 

and schemes; expenditure on 

Regeneration schemes and all European 

funded projects and to support all 

expenditure as identified within the 

expenditure Ambit. 

 

Overall amount of Income (£000) 

 

0 

 

Pack Page 22



Supplementary Budget 2017-18            June 2017 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

 

16_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Part 4: Economy and Infrastructure 

 

Column 1 

 

Category of accruing resource 

Column 2 

 

Services and Purposes for which income 

may be retained 

 

Accruing resources and funding either 

direct or indirect from the European 

Commission; property rental and other 

associated income; business services 

charges; project contributions from other 

public sector and private sector 

organisations; investment income; grant 

repayments and repayable business 

finance; income from the sale of capital 

assets; income relating to tourism 

activities; transport studies receipts; 

compensation under commercial and civil 

settlements and levy of facilitation fees; 

Admission charges and other operational 

income at Cadw and the Royal 

Commission for Ancient and Historic 

Monuments sites; and recoveries of VAT. 

 

 

All European funded projects and to 

support all expenditure as identified 

within the expenditure Ambit. 

 

Overall amount of Income (£000) 

 

79,816 

 

 

 

Pack Page 23



Supplementary Budget 2017-18            June 2017 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

 

17_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Part 5: Education 

 

Column 1 

 

Category of accruing resource 

Column 2 

 

Services and Purposes for which income 

may be retained 

 

Accruing resources include income from 

European Projects, research & 

evaluation; curriculum royalties; 

recoveries of Student Loans; funding 

from the Higher Education Research 

Capital fund; sales of publications and 

recoveries of VAT. 

Accruing resources including repayment 

and recovery of grant payments; fees and 

charges for inspections and regulatory 

services; provision of training and 

development events; income from staff 

secondments; repayments of staff loans; 

income from the sale of capital assets; 

recovery of loans made and any interest 

charges thereon; ad-hoc recoveries and 

grants from other sources. 

 

Services and purposes include supporting 

European projects, CQFW, programme 

development, research & evaluation 

current expenditure; to support 

curriculum current expenditure and to 

support all expenditure as identified 

within the expenditure Ambit. 

 

 

Overall amount of income (£000) 

 

193,080 

Pack Page 24



Supplementary Budget 2017-18            June 2017 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

 

18_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Part 6: Environment and Rural Affairs 
 

Column 1 

 

Category of accruing resource 

Column 2 

 

Services and Purposes for which income 

may be retained 

 

Accruing resources include funding either 

direct or indirect from the European 

Commission including income from 

European structural funds; income from 

the EU to support farmers and rural 

communities in Wales; income from 

wind farm projects; income from 

Pwllpeiran Farm; income from the sale of 

capital assets, including buildings; 

income from grant recoveries from local 

authorities, third sector organisations and 

other public and private sector 

organisations; civil penalty fines 

associated with emission trading 

schemes; income from marine licences; 

income from the salvage of carcasses 

from animals slaughtered for disease 

control, ad-hoc grants from other sources 

and recoveries of VAT; funding from 

other central government departments 

and income related to Environment and 

Rural Affairs. 

 

 

Services and purposes include 

expenditure relating to Pwllpeiran Farm; 

grant payments, schemes part supported 

by other government departments; all 

European funded projects and to support 

all expenditure as identified within the 

expenditure Ambit. 

 

Overall amount of Income (£000) 

 

296,341 

 

 

Pack Page 25



Supplementary Budget 2017-18            June 2017 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

 

19_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Part 7: Central Services and Administration  
 

Column 1 

 

Category of accruing resource 

Column 2 

 

Services and Purposes for which income 

may be retained 

 

Accruing resources include income from 

staff secondments and fees; repayment of 

staff loans; the refund of statutory PAYE 

deductions; recoveries of VAT; the sale 

of land and buildings; the sub let of 

properties; the sale of administrative 

assets; the sale of goods and services; 

administrative income; income from ICT 

services provided; training provider 

repayments; recovery of costs shared 

with other public sector bodies; receipts 

of recoverable grants including Invest-to- 

Save receipts; and funding either direct or 

indirect from the European Commission. 

 

 

Services and purposes include funding of: 

running costs and general administrative 

expenditure; supporting capital 

expenditure on the Welsh Government’s 

estate and asset base; and all European 

funded projects. 

 

 

Overall amount of Income (£000) 

 

561,113 

 

Pack Page 26



Supplementary Budget 2017-18            June 2017 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

 

20_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Schedule 3 – Expenditure Incurred by Direct Funded Bodies (excluding 

accruing resources) 

 

Part 1 – Assembly Commission 
 

Column 1 

 

Services and Purposes 

 

Column 2 

 

Amount £000 

Resources other than accruing resources for use by the 

Assembly Commission on resource and capital costs 

associated with the administration and operation of Assembly 

Services to support the National Assembly for Wales (‘the 

Assembly’); promotion of the Assembly including payments to 

the Electoral Commission and others; payments in respect of the 

Commissioner for Standards and Remuneration Board; any 

other payments relating to functions of the Assembly or 

functions of the Assembly Commission. 

Resources other than accruing resources for use by the National 

Assembly for Wales Commission in respect of decisions of the 

Remuneration Board and expenditure in respect of Assembly 

Members’ Pension provision. 

53,745 

 

Part 2 – Public Services Ombudsman for Wales 

 

Column 1 

 

Services and Purposes 

Column 2 

 

Amount £000 

 

Resources other than accruing resources for use by the Public 

Services Ombudsman for Wales (‘the Ombudsman’) on 

resource and capital costs associated with the administration of 

the Ombudsman’s office; payments to the British and Irish 

Ombudsman Association; payments to the International 

Ombudsman Institute and associated non fiscal items. 

4,248 

 
Part 3 – Wales Audit Office 

 

Column 1 

 

Services and Purposes 

 

Column 2 

 

Amount  £000 

Resources other than accruing resources for use by the Wales 

Audit Office on the discharge of the statutory functions of the 

Wales Audit Office and the Auditor General and on the 

administration of the Wales Audit Office. 

6,906 

Pack Page 27



Supplementary Budget 2017-18            June 2017 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

 

21_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Schedule 4 – Use of accrued resources by Direct Funded Bodies 

 
Part 1 – Assembly Commission 
 

Column 1 

 

Category of accruing resource 

Column 2 

 

Services and purposes for which income 

may be retained 

 

Accruing resources for retention pursuant 

to section 120(2) of the Government of 

Wales Act 2006 and use by the Assembly 

Commission for the disposal of fixed 

assets and other capital income; rental 

income; gifts; grant support; recharges; 

income from commercial sales and other 

services provided to the public or others. 

 

 

For use on the purchase or acquisition of 

fixed assets and for use on administrative 

costs of the Assembly. 

 

Overall amount of Income (£000) 

 

300 

 

 

 

Part 2 – Public Services Ombudsman for Wales 

 

Column 1 

 

Category of accruing resource 

Column 2 

 

Services and purposes for which income 

may be retained 

 

Income from commercial sales and other 

services provided to the public or others. 

 

 

For use on related services and the 

administration of the Ombudsman service. 

 

Overall amount of Income (£000) 

 

17 

 

Pack Page 28



Supplementary Budget 2017-18            June 2017 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

 

22_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Part 3 – Wales Audit Office 
 

Column 1 

 

Category of accruing resource 

Column 2 

 

Services and purposes for which income 

may be retained 

 

Accruing resources from fees and charges 

for audit, grant certification and related 

services; grants received to fund audit 

services ; other recoveries of costs 

associated with the functions of the 

Auditor General or Wales Audit Office; 

miscellaneous income such as from 

publications, conferences, provision 

of administrative, professional and 

technical services; recoveries of costs, 

such as of seconded staff, staff loans, car 

leasing payments; recoveries of any costs 

incurred for a third party; and interest 

received on working balances. 

 

 

For use by the Wales Audit Office on the 

discharge of functions of the Auditor 

General and on related services and the 

administration of the Wales Audit Office. 

 

Overall amount of income (£000) 

 

15,154 

 

Pack Page 29



Supplementary Budget 2017-18            June 2017 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

 

23_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Schedule 5: Resource to Cash Reconciliation 2017-18 (£000) 

 

Table 1: Resource to cash Reconciliation for 2017-18 included in the 

December 2016 Annual Budget Motion (£000) 
 

 Welsh 

Ministers 

Assembly 

Commission 

Public 

Services 

Ombudsman 

Wales 

Audit 

Office 

Net Resource Requirement 

 

Net Capital Requirement 

 

Adjustments: 

 

Capital Charges 

Impairments 

Movements in Provisions 

Profit/Loss on sale of assets 

Movements in stocks 

Movements in debtors/creditors 

Use of Provisions 

Other 

 

14,638,419 

 

958,808 

 

 

 

-353,752 

-210,847 

-78,828 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

53,245 

 

500 

 

 

 

-2,600 

0 

-1,200 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

4,223 

 

25 

 

 

 

-80 

0 

272 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

6,526 

 

380 

 

 

 

-200 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

 

Net Cash Requirement for issue 

from the Welsh Consolidated Fund 
14,953,800 49,945 4,440 6,706 

 

 

 

Table 2: Changes to the Resource to cash Reconciliation included in this 

Supplementary Budget Motion (£000) 
 

 Welsh 

Ministers 

Assembly 

Commission 

Public 

Services 

Ombudsman 

Wales  

Audit 

Office 

Net Resource Requirement 

 

Net Capital Requirement 

 

Adjustments: 

 

Capital Charges 

Impairments 

Movements in Provisions 

Profit/Loss on sale of assets 

Movements in stocks 

Movements in debtors/creditors 

Use of Provisions 

Other 

 

86,523 

 

-334 

 

 

 

-60 

19,730 

-30,000 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

 

0 

 

 

 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

300 

0 

0 

0 

 

0 

 

 

 

0 

0 

-292 

0 

0 

0 

42 

20 

0 

 

0 

 

 

 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

 

Net Cash Requirement for issue 

from the Welsh Consolidated Fund 
75,859 300 -230 0 

Pack Page 30



Supplementary Budget 2017-18            June 2017 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

 

24_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Table 3: Resource to cash Reconciliation included in this Supplementary 

Budget Motion (£000) 

 

 Welsh 

Ministers 

Assembly 

Commission 

Public 

Services 

Ombudsman 

Wales 

Audit 

Office 

Net Resource Requirement 

 

Net Capital Requirement 

 

Adjustments: 

 

Capital Charges 

Impairments 

Movements in Provisions 

Profit/Loss on sale of assets 

Movements in stocks 

Movements in debtors/creditors 

Use of Provisions 

Other 

 

14,724,942 

 

958,474 

 

 

 

-353,812 

-191,117 

-108,828 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

53,245 

 

500 

 

 

 

-2,600 

0 

-1,200 

0 

0 

300 

0 

0 

4,223 

 

25 

 

 

 

-80 

0 

-20 

0 

0 

0 

42 

20 

6,526 

 

380 

 

 

 

-200 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

Net Cash Requirement for issue 

from the Welsh Consolidated Fund 
15,029,659 50,245 4,210 6,706 

 

Notes: 

 

1. This table content and format complies with Section 125(1) (c) and 126(2) of the 

Government of Wales Act 2006 (“the Act”) which states that for the purposes of 

authorising the motion there shall be a statement authorising ‘the amount which may 

be paid out of the Welsh Consolidated Fund in the financial year to the relevant 

persons, or for use pursuant to a relevant enactment, for the purposes so specified’.  

Payments made out of the Welsh Consolidated Fund are made in cash; therefore this 

table shows the relevant cash requirements in support of the resources requested in 

support of Schedules 1 to 4 which state the relevant purposes for which resources 

may be used. 

 

2. This table content and format also complies with Standing Order 20.28(v), which  

            states that the budget motion must include reconciliation between the resources to  

            be authorised under section 125(1) (a) and (b) of the Act and the amounts to be  

            authorised for payment out of the Welsh Consolidated Fund under section 125(c) of  

            the Act. 

 

3. These tables are presented under S126 of the Act and SO20.31 showing variations to  

             the resources allocated in the Annual Budget Motion and the amounts to be paid out  

             of the Welsh Consolidated Fund.

Pack Page 31



Supplementary Budget 2017-18            June 2017 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

 

25_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Schedule 6: Reconciliation of resources requested in the budget motion to 

resources made available by the Treasury for the Welsh Block for 2017-18 

 

Table 1: Reconciliation of Resources Requested in the December 2016  

Annual Budget Motion to the resources made available by the Treasury for 

Wales (£000) 

 
 

 2017-18  

(£000) 

 Resource 

DEL 

Capital 

DEL 

Resource 

AME 

Capital 

AME 

Total 

Resources Requested in the Budget 

Motion: 

 

- Welsh Ministers 

- Assembly Commission 

- Ombudsman 

- Wales Audit Office 

 

 

 

 

14,424,204 

52,045 

4,495 

6,526 

 

 

 

466,937 

500 

25 

380 

 

 

 

214,215 

1,200 

-272 

0 

 

 

 

491,871 

0 

0 

0 

 

 

 

15,597,227 

53,745 

4,248 

6,906 

Total Resources Requested in the 

Annual Budget Motion  
14,487,270 467,842 215,143 491,871 15,662,126 

 

Adjustments: 

 

(i)         Resource Consumption of  

             WGSBs 

(ii) Grants 

(iii) Supported Borrowing 

(iv) Direct Charges on the 

Welsh Consolidated Fund 

(v) Other 

 

 

 

 

54,618 

 

-931,192 

0 

2,343 

 

14,561 

 

 

 

0 

 

931,192 

88,800 

104 

 

0 

 

 

 

10,913 

 

0 

0 

1,059,000 

 

0 

 

 

 

 

0 

 

0 

0 

0 

 

0 

 

 

 

 

65,531 

 

0 

88,800 

1,061,447 

 

14,561 

Welsh Ministers & Direct Funded 

Bodies Total Managed Expenditure 
13,627,600 1,487,938 1,285,056 491,871 16,892,465 

 

- Wales Office 

- Borrowing 

- Unallocated Reserve 

 

 

4,560 

0 

309,192 

 

30 

-20,000 

126,890 

 

0 

0 

0 

 

0 

20,000 

0 

 

4,590 

0 

436,082 

Total Managed Expenditure (Block) 13,941,352 1,594,858 1,285,056 511,871 17,333,137 

 

Pack Page 32



Supplementary Budget 2017-18            June 2017 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

 

26_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Table 2: Changes to the Reconciliation of Resources Requested in the 

December 2016 Annual Budget Motion to the resources made available by the 

Treasury for Wales (£000) 

 

 2017-18  

(£000) 

 Resource 

DEL 

Capital 

DEL 

Resource 

AME 

Capital 

AME 

Total 

Resources Requested in the Budget 

Motion: 

 

- Welsh Ministers 

- Assembly Commission 

- Ombudsman 

- Wales Audit Office 

 

 

 

 

71,778 

0 

-292 

0 

 

 

 

-21,860 

0 

0 

0 

 

 

 

14,745 

0 

292 

0 

 

 

 

21,526 

0 

0 

0 

 

 

 

 

86,189 

0 

0 

0 

Total Resources Requested in the 

Supplementary Budget Motion  
71,486 -21,860 15,037 21,526 86,189 

 

Adjustments: 

 

(i)         Resource Consumption of  

             WGSBs 

(ii) Grants 

(iii) Supported Borrowing 

(iv) Direct Charges on the 

Welsh Consolidated Fund 

(v) Other 

 

 

 

 

-60 

 

-24,060 

0 

0 

 

0 

 

 

 

 

0 

 

24,060 

0 

0 

 

0 

 

 

 

0 

 

0 

0 

0 

 

0 

 

 

 

0 

 

0 

0 

0 

 

0 

 

 

 

-60 

 

0 

0 

0 

 

0 

Welsh Ministers & Direct Funded 

Bodies Total Managed Expenditure 
47,366 2,200 15,037 21,526 86,129 

 

- Wales Office 

- Borrowing 

- Unallocated Reserve 

 

 

0 

0 

31,179 

 

0 

0 

9,655 

 

0 

0 

0 

 

0 

0 

0 

 

0 

0 

40,834 

Total Managed Expenditure (Block) 78,545 11,855 15,037 21,526 126,963 

 

Pack Page 33



Supplementary Budget 2017-18            June 2017 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

 

27_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Table 3: Reconciliation of Resources Requested in this Supplementary 

Budget 
 

 

 

Notes:  

 

1. The total resource requirement for the Welsh Government is equivalent to the 

total of the allocations included in the Ambits of Schedule 1. 

 

2. Standing Order 20.28(ii) states that the annual budget motion should include the 

resources agreed by the Treasury for the Welsh block budget for the financial year 

covered by the motion.  Schedule 6 satisfies this requirement. 

 

3. Standing Order 20.28(iii) states that the annual budget motion must include a 

reconciliation between the resources allocated to the Welsh block budget by the 

Treasury and the resources to be authorised for use in the budget motion.  

Schedule 6 satisfies this requirement. 

 2017-18  

(£000) 

 Resource 

DEL 

Capital 

DEL 

Resource 

AME 

Capital 

AME 

Total 

Resources Requested in the Budget 

Motion: 

 

- Welsh Ministers 

- Assembly Commission 

- Ombudsman 

- Wales Audit Office 

 

 

 

 

14,495,982 

52,045 

4,203 

6,526 

 

 

 

445,077 

500 

25 

380 

 

 

 

228,960 

1,200 

20 

0 

 

 

 

 

513,397 

0 

0 

0 

 

 

 

 

15,683,416 

53,745 

4,248 

6,906 

Total Resources Requested in the 

Supplementary Budget Motion 
14,558,756 445,982 230,180 513,397 15,748,315 

 

Adjustments: 

 

(i)         Resource Consumption of  

             WGSBs 

(ii)        Grants 

(iii) Supported Borrowing 

(iv) Direct Charges on the 

Welsh Consolidated Fund 

(v) Other 

 

 

 

 

54,558 

 

-955,252 

0 

2,343 

 

14,561 

 

 

 

0 

 

955,252 

88,800 

104 

 

0 

 

 

 

 

10,913 

 

0 

0 

1,059,000 

 

0 

 

 

 

0 

 

0 

0 

0 

 

0 

 

 

 

65,471 

 

0 

88,800 

1,061,447 

 

14,561 

Welsh Ministers & Direct Funded 

Bodies Total Managed Expenditure 
13,674,966 1,490,138 1,300,093 513,397 16,978,594 

 

- Wales Office 

- Borrowing 

- Unallocated Reserve 

 

 

4,560 

0 

340,371 

 

30 

-20,000 

136,545 

 

0 

0 

0 

 

0 

20,000 

0 

 

4,590 

0 

476,916 

Total Managed Expenditure (Block) 14,019,897 1,606,713 1,300,093 533,397 17,460,100 

Pack Page 34



Supplementary Budget 2017-18            June 2017 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

 

28_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

4. The schedules above show variations authorised for the financial year under S126 

of the Act and SO20.31. 

 

5. Direct charges on the Welsh Consolidated Fund are: 

 

 

Item 2017-18 

£000 

 

Payments to the National Loans Fund 

 

 

1,745 

 

Salaries and related pension costs of the Presiding Officer and  

the Deputy Presiding Officer 

 

 

247 

 

Salaries and related pension costs of the Ombudsman 

 

 

200 

 

Salaries and related pension costs of the Auditor General 

 

 

206 

 

Salaries and related pension costs of the Chair of the Wales 

Audit Office  

 

 

29 

 

Salaries and related pension costs of the Commissioner for 

Standards 

 

 

20 

 

Redistributable National Non Domestic Rates 

 

 

1,059,000 

 

Total 

 

 

1,061,447 

 

 

Pack Page 35



Supplementary Budget 2017-18            June 2017 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

 

29_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Schedule 7:  Reconciliation of cash inflows to the Welsh Consolidated Fund to the cash  

issues to be requested in the budget motion (£000) 

 

Notes: 

 

1. Section 125(3) of the Act states that the annual budget motion must be 

accompanied by a written statement made by Ministers showing: 

 

i. the total amount of the payments which they estimate will be made for the   

            financial year under Section 118(1); 

ii. the total amount of the payments which they estimate will be made to the  

Welsh Ministers, the First Minister or the Counsel General for the financial 

year by Ministers of the Crown and government departments; and 

iii. the total amount of payments which they estimate will be made to the   

            Welsh Ministers, the First Minister or the Counsel General for the  

            financial year otherwise than by a Minister of the Crown or government  

           department. 

 Previous  

Provision 

2017-18 

 

Changes 

Revised  

Provision  

2017-18 

Estimated net amounts payable to Welsh Ministers: 

 

Grant payable by the Secretary of State to the Welsh 

Consolidated Fund under Section 118 (1) 

 

Funds borrowed from the National Loans Fund and 

commercial banks under Section 121 

 

Payments from Other Government Departments 

 

Payments from other sources  

 

Less amounts authorised to be retained by Welsh Ministers and 

Direct Funded Bodies 

 

 

 

14,183,551 

 

 

20,000 

 

 

1,140,187 

 

2,249,380 

 

-1,190,380 

 

 

116,763 

 

 

0 

 

 

0 

 

24,585 

 

-24,585 

 

 

14,300,314 

 

 

20,000 

 

 

1,140,187 

 

2,273,965 

 

-1,214,965 

 

Estimated amounts payable to Welsh Consolidated Fund 16,402,738 116,763 16,519,501 

 

Distributed as follows: 

- Welsh Ministers 

- Assembly Commission 

- Ombudsman 

- Wales Audit Office 

 

Cash Released from the Welsh Consolidated Fund in the 

Motion 

 

Direct Charges on the Welsh Consolidated Fund 

 

Unallocated Funds 

 

 

 

14,953,800 

49,945 

4,440 

6,706 

 

15,014,891 

 

 

1,061,447 

 

326,400 

 

 

75,859 

300 

-230 

0 

 

75,929 

 

 

0 

 

40,834 

 

 

15,029,659 

50,245 

4,210 

6,706 

 

15,090,820 

 

 

1,061,447 

 

367,234 

Total Estimated Payments 16,402,738 116,763 16,519,501 

Pack Page 36



Supplementary Budget 2017-18            June 2017 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

 

30_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

2.              The schedule above shows variations in these amounts as required under SO20.31. 

 

June 2017  

Pack Page 37



Document is Restricted

Pack Page 38

By virtue of paragraph(s) vi of Standing Order 17.42



Document is Restricted

Pack Page 63

Agenda Item 6By virtue of paragraph(s) vi of Standing Order 17.42



 

 

 

 

By email 

29/06/17 

 

Dear Committee Clerk, 

 

In preparation for meeting with the Committee on 05 July please find attached information for the Committee’s 
consideration. 

I understand that the purpose of the inquiry is to gather evidence on how the current Regulatory Impact 

Assessment process works, including the consistency and reliability of the information provided, and whether 

there might be any desirable improvements. The Committee will also be referring to specific legislation agreed 

during the Fourth Assembly, namely the Social Services and Wellbeing Act (Wales) 2014, Qualifications (Wales) 
Act 2015, Housing (Wales) Act 2014 and Well-Being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015 as case studies. 

As such the Committee would wish to hear from me on the actual costs for establishing my office and 

implementing the provisions in the Well-Being of Future Generations Act. Given my wide-ranging role, the 

Committee may also be interested in my views on the process used to produce Regulatory Impact Assessments. 

 

Actual costs for establishing my office 

I took up post 1 February 2016 and provide information on the first 14 months of operation to the period ending 

31 March 2017. Please see appendix 1. To assist Committee members with their review I have presented my 

actual costs as comparative figures to the estimate Tables 22, 23, 24, 24B, 24C, 24D as set out in the ‘Wellbeing of 

Future Generations (Wales) Bill Explanatory Memorandum Incorporating the Regulatory Impact Assessment and 

Explanatory Notes dated March 2015 pp121-130’.  

Points of note: 

My actual set up costs and running costs for the first 14-month period of operation was £1,116,331 which 

represents 68% of RIA Estimates for 2015-16 and 2016-17 combined.  Actual costs are less than estimated largely 

because whole year estimates figures are provided for 2015-16 and I was in operation for only two months of this 

financial year. Actual running costs against the estimate for 2016-17 only were over 80 per cent and the 

underspend relates mainly to the length of time taken to recruit staff during set up and my attempt to drive down 

the costs of office equipment through a more sustainable approach.  Moving forward I do not believe that the 

estimate for the annual running of my office matches the actual costs of meeting the statutory duties conveyed 

Y Pwyllgor Cyllid | Finance Committee 
FIN(5)-18-17 P3

Pack Page 76

Agenda Item 7



 

 

on me.  Clearly, I can only work within the budget provided and have already implemented innovative ways of 

securing additional resources through partnership working but it remains the case that delivering again the 
breadth of the role in policy and functional terms is very challenging based on the allocated budget. 

Estimate basis used - The staffing cost estimate for my Office was based on the Office of the Older People’s 

Commissioner and yet my statutory remit and functions are very different. Whilst the Older People's 

Commissioner, like other Commissioners does have a casework and enforcement function, which I do not, the 

area of focus of the role overall is considerably narrower in scope.  The remit of the Wellbeing of Future 

Generations Act and in turn the areas upon which I have a statutory duty to advise and monitor and assess is vast 

with the potential to encompass every issue, policy and service areas which could relate to the seven wellbeing 

goals or the social economic environmental and cultural wellbeing of Wales both now and in the future. It 

appears that little consideration has been given to the breadth of this remit in the RIA estimates nor to the level 

of support that some public bodies might require in order to change embedded behaviours which have grown 
over very many years (see below).     

 

Staff costs account for the biggest cost of an operation and greater recognition of the breadth and nature of my 

statutory duties and functions at the Impact Assessment stage would have, I believe produced a very different 

resourcing mix.  In addition, costs associated with researching an identifying future trends and forecasting are not 
adequately considered.   

 

In future, I recommend that more thought and analysis is given to the nature of the statutory duties and functions 

of the new body when funding when the RIA is being considered and funding allocations are being determined 

rather than relying on the most similar scenario or role.  

 

Costs of implementing the Act 

 

It is my view that the transitional costs of the WFG Act for Welsh Government Ministers and Public Bodies has 

been underestimated.  The AGW's Review of the Explanatory Memorandum, incorporating the Regulatory Impact 

Assessment (WAO 4 December 2014), highlighted deficiencies that understated the costs of current 

arrangements and the likely additional costs of implementation, and recommended that the Welsh Government’s 

assumptions were further tested with the public bodies affected.  These concerns were also echoed in the 

consultation responses from public bodies or their representative associations.  Alongside the identified 

weaknesses of the regulatory impact assessment (RIA) in the WAO report, it was widely discussed in public bodies 

that the figures put forward for current business were underestimated and, therefore, the estimated costs for 

implementation of the Act were also underestimated.  

Pack Page 77



 

 

Whilst I appreciate Welsh Government's re-assessment of its assumptions about the extent to which the activities 

required to implement the WFG Bill may result in additional costs, the updated RIA only considered re-

calculations of the salary costs of officers as well as the transitional costs associated with additional tasks and 

activities required to implement and comply with the Act.  The assumption was that the requirements of the Act 

would be embedded in the core decision making and delivery processes of public bodies, and therefore should 

not require significant amounts of extra public spending. Whilst in the long-term this premise and assumption is 

sound, it failed to consider the extent to which public bodies and public services boards will need to develop and 

change their current cultures, procedures and structures to enhance their business planning, decision-making, 

scrutiny, delivery and tracking of progress. The scale of the expected change is made clear in the corporate 

guidance SPSF1, it states that public bodies 'must act in a manner which seeks to ensure that the needs of the 

present are met without compromising the ability of future generations to meet their own needs, by taking 

account of the sustainable development principle. It also sets out a wide range of areas where the change needs 

to happen: corporate planning, financial planning, workforce planning, procurement, assets, risk management 
and performance management. 

The Explanatory Memorandum did not take account of the duty to use the five ways of working to maximise 

public bodies’ contribution to each of the seven goals.  This requires a major shift in organisational culture. 

Research and practice from both the public and private sector shows that a cultural shift of this scale can take a 

minimum of three years and requires additional investment up front, to underpin the transformation. The initial 

costs can be expected to rapidly reduce, if properly directed towards helping the public service in Wales embed 

the sustainable development principle. Research from Scotland1 has identified a number of pointers for 

implementation that could help reduce the costs of implementation. These costs could be further reduced by 

redirecting existing organizational development resources, to ensure that they are embedding the sustainable 

development principle in the way they are: supporting public service transformation, developing leadership, and 

performance management, workforce and organisational development. It is important that all the core processes 

of the public service in Wales, including the Welsh Government and the National Assembly for Wales use the 

WFG Act as a strategic frame for their work. Alongside this it is important that the Government are using existing 

resources programmes and funding streams to help to deliver the culture change required.  On example of this is 

the extent to which funding for public sector leadership support such as that provide by Academi Wales is clearly 

structured around developing understanding of the Act and support to implement it to current and future public 

sector leaders through their programmes. Without this there is a significant risk that extra cost will accumulate 

and become a permanent feature as public bodies put in place increasing amounts of bureaucracy to 
demonstrate compliance, even where the change that is required is not happening. 

My engagement with public bodies and PSBs over the last twelve months has provided me with a valuable insight 

in to the current state of play. I can identify a range of responses from organisations whose leadership have 

grasped the great opportunity that the Act provides and are enthusiastically trying to seize that opportunity. 

There are others who are trying to work out how they can continue with business as usual whilst demonstrating 

                                                           
1 Culture change in the public sector , Insights 17, October 2012, Institute for Research and Innovation in Social Services, 
Glasgow 

Pack Page 78

http://gov.wales/docs/desh/publications/160915-spsf-1-core-guidance-en.PDF
https://www.iriss.org.uk/resources/insights/culture-change-public-sector


 

 

that they are complying with the Act. It is clear to me that even amongst those who are striving to make the best 

of the Act, they are finding that securing the required organisational cultural change to be very challenging. There 

has been and continues to be an on-going direct and opportunity costs to support their development that were 

not accounted for.  For example, the City and County of Swansea allocated circa £37k per annum to employ a FTE 

equivalent for additional policy and development support for the WFG Act.  I think it is important to highlight that 

Swansea had worked closely with the WLGA and Welsh Government for a number of years on the Sustainable 

Development Framework, testing the principles of the emerging Bill in practice.  In spite of this early doors work, 

this local authority still felt it necessary to allocate additional resources to help them in the transitional period, 
that had not been accounted for in the Explanatory Memorandum. 

 

I have witnessed a similar picture with PSBs.  In 2015/16, the set grant provided to Local Authority areas by the 

Welsh Government Local Government & Partnerships Team came to an end. In many areas, this supported the 

work of the Local Service Boards by employing a post and / or paying for publication of documents, engagement 

activities, networking opportunities etc. In 2016/17, a different grant formula was applied and provided on a 

regional footprint to Public Services Boards across Wales to undertake well-being assessments. In most areas, this 

funding was used towards employing a dedicated resource or buying in information, data and support. Similarly, 

this year (2017/18) the grant has changed again, but continues to be supplied at a regional basis to Public Services 

Boards.  The anecdotal evidence my Office is gathering from speaking to PSBs (during the review of well-being 

assessments and now in the initial period of well-being planning) suggests that the staff resource is mainly based 

in Local Authorities, with some input from partner organisations into the work. Staff within the Local Authorities 

and those within partner organisations often describe this work as 'on top of their day jobs' and suggest that the 

co-ordination of partners coming together and managing relationships is resource-intensive and overlooked by 
the RIA and other estimates of the cost of partnership working.  

Some PSBs have started to discuss pooling resources to undertake co-ordination of the work and there are some 

emerging examples of this e.g. Caerphilly PSB allocated a partner to lead on each area of focus they identified 

from well-being assessments. The PSB partner then nominated a lead officer from their organisation to co-

ordinate the work required, rather than it falling it to the 'PSB support team' in the Local Authority. Likewise, 

Cwm Taf PSB have been considering a partnership support team, which would bring together officers from across 
the partner organisations into one jointly funded team.  

In general, the corporate centre of public bodies and PSB support officers talk about being offered the 'time and 

the space' to use the five ways of working and consider how they need to challenge their current practice. This is 

outside of the estimates of cost provided in the RIA, which were built on the premise that setting individual well-

being objectives, undertaking well-being planning and supporting the scrutiny arrangements of the PSB would be 

similar to the current setting of corporate improvement objectives, undertaking community planning and 

supporting scrutiny committees.   

Pack Page 79



 

 

 

 Financial Information in Explanatory Memoranda 
 

It is my belief that the approach taken in the providing financial information in Explanatory Memoranda, and the 

accompanying Regulatory Impact Assessments, is not providing the most appropriate information to help 

evaluate the potential value, benefits or consequences of different policy intervention options of draft legislation.  

The concept of value has evolved since the introduction of the Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015 

(WFG ACT) and as a result the National Assembly for Wales and Welsh Government should consider how 

proposed policy interventions contributes to the value of economic, social, environmental and cultural well-being 

of the people in Wales.  

In this context, I am not convinced the Explanatory Memoranda of recently enacted Assembly Acts and current 

Assembly Bills have fully applied the sustainable principle in its decision-making and taken account of the five 

ways of working whist considering costs and savings, benefits and dis-benefits of the different policy interventions 

and alternatives.  For example, the Explanatory Memorandum of the newly enacted Public Health (Wales) Act 

published in November 2016, states that its intent is to complement and support the implementation of the WFG 

Act and provides a high-level commentary about how it will support the Healthier Wales goal, the RIA does not 

explain how the Public Health Wales Act will help Welsh Government and public bodies maximise their contribute 

to all of the Well-Being Goals.   

The failure of the Welsh Government to use the WFG Act as the strategic framework for assessment means that 

RIAs risk not accounting for the costs and savings of considering the long-term impact of the different options, the 

savings achieved through preventative spend by preventing or addressing problems at an early stage, the benefits 

and insight provided by involving people or collaborating across different organisations or sectors as well as the 

perverse or potential negative unseen consequences of different policy intervention options. The efficacy of the 

number of impact assessments Welsh Government officials need to carry out also causes me some concern.   

Assembly Bills are subject to a significant number of different impact assessments, many of which directly or 

indirectly contribute to the EM and RIA.  For example, the Public Health Wales Act was subject to 60+ impact 

assessments2. Asides from the cost of carrying out such a high number of impact assessments and the cost of 

potential duplication and contradiction, the Public Policy in Wales' review of impact assessments in Welsh 

Government highlights other key risks associated with such an approach, potentially driving behaviour that 

focuses on adverse impact of decisions, the potential for tick box response or using impact assessments to justify 

a decision as opposed to getting the best decisions made.   I am concerned that the requirement to complete 

such a wide range of different assessments risks poor application of the sustainable development principle 

resulting in decision making that does not contribute to improving overall well-being in Wales and results in 
unforeseen long-term cost to the public purse.     

                                                           
2 The Public Policy in Wales: 'Reducing Complexity and adding Value – a Strategic Approach to Impact Assessment in Welsh 
Government' (2014) 

Pack Page 80



 

 

Aligning the focus of Standing Order 26.6 requiring the Explanatory Memorandum to set out any associated costs 

and savings and any unquantifiable environmental and social benefits and dis-benefits more closely to the 

principles and purpose of the Well-Being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015 would provide direction and a 

consistent frame to EMs and their associated Regulatory Impact Assessments of future Assembly Bills. As such I 

am supportive of the recommendation to propose The WFG Act as integrating framework for all impact 

assessments proposed in PPiW’s report and I would welcome any update as to how this and the other 

recommendations from this report are being progressed in Welsh Government.    

The examples above illustrate a lack of integration between different pieces of legislation and this is reflected in 

how the financial costs of implementation are realised. For example, the 'Regional Transformation Grant' and 

'Intermediate Care Funds' have been supplied regionally (on a Health Board geographical footprint) since the 

Social Services and Well-being Act became legislation in 2014. The regional implementation plans and allocation 

of funding are agreed by the Social Services & Well-being Regional Partnership Boards. Early on, regional leads 
(appointed partnership posts) were appointed for delivery of the Act on their Health Board footprint.  

In most areas, the funds have been treated separately from the funding allocated towards implementing the 

Well-being of Future Generations Act and there was no impetus in the fund criteria for any such link to be made. 

Positively, in some PSB areas, local decision-makers have approved alignment of the population and well-being 

assessments (population needs assessments are a statutory requirement under the SSWB Act and ran to the same 

timescales as well-being assessments). Likewise, area plans are a statutory requirement under the SSWB Act and 

run to the same timescales as well-being plans, so a similar approach is being adopted in some places to align the 

work.  

Where local discretion has meant that the funding and processes have been integrated, this has resulted in better 

resourcing of implementation. For example, in the Cwm Taf area, the regional transformation grant was used 

and pooled with the regional funding of the 'Well-being of Future Generations Act' to create a total of £100K. 

This paid for 1.6 FTE, consultant support and engagement events with staff and communities. I am unaware of 

any other area in Wales that pooled these funds.  

My Office faces a similar challenge in discovering innovative ways for a small group of staff to provide 

constructive challenge and support to thousands of staff in 44 public bodies throughout Wales. A 

traditional way of seeking to do this would be to issue increasing amounts of guidance on implementing 

the Act. My Office has from the start made clear that it will not take that easy option. Research and 

practice shows that this approach increases the already present tendency in public bodies to focus on 

compliance. We are instead, looking at how we can work with a range of partners to involve to explain 

and explore the practical implications of using the five ways of working to maximise the contribution of 

public bodies to the seven goals. There are significant resource challenges for both the public sector 

bodies covered by the Act to undertake the cultural transformation it requires and my office in meeting 

the statutory duties to provide advice and support this across all policy and service areas within the 

Pack Page 81



 

 

forty four public bodies as well as monitoring and assessing progress that is being made by those public 

bodies  

 

I look forward to assisting the Committee with this inquiry and providing further thoughts on the process and how 
it could be changed to fit the needs of the future in the light of the Wellbeing of Future Generations Act on 5 July. 

 

 

Sophie Howe 

Future Generations Commissioner for Wales  

29th June 2017  

Pack Page 82



 

 

Appendix 1 

Tables extracted from pp122-131 showing comparison of estimates versus actual set up and running costs for 
the Office of the Future Generations Commissioner 

The purpose of this inquiry is to consider the parallels between the costs set out in the RIA and the actual costs of 
the first year of operation of my office. However, year one set up costs do not necessarily provide an accurate 
reflection of the longer term costs of resourcing my statutory duties and I would suggest that there should be 
further reflection on the required level of resourcing once the Act and the office of Commissioner has been in 
operation longer for a longer period of time. I have taken a prudent approach to set up costs and in many cases 
have been able to reduce the back office costs originally allocated by taking innovative resourcing decisions such 
as sharing back office with other bodies, e.g. 

• Securing free office accommodation within Bangor University for the North Wales office base 

• Payroll undertaken by the Public Services Ombudsman 

• Shared HR function with the Children’s Commissioner 

• Shared Finance function with the Children’s Commissioner  

• Shared policy staff with Fair-trade Wales, Wales Probation, Mid and West Wales Fire and Rescue, Public 
Health Wales (ACE Hub) 

In addition I have taken a prudent approach to the appointment of permanent staff whilst I determine the areas 
where posts are required within the organisation in order to support the work needed. This combined with the 
inability to recruit staff immediately at the beginning of the first year of operation has meant that there is an 
underspend in year 1 budget. This is accounted for in terms of future spending plans (see notes on Table 24B) 
with work which will produce a set of practical tools and support to lay the foundation for public bodies to better 
understand ways in which they can implement the wellbeing goals. 

 

Whilst the focus has been on set up in the first year of operation I have identified the potential for significant 
budgetary challenges moving forward in resourcing the powers and duties conferred on me.  As such I am 
currently revisiting the staffing structure of the organisation in light of the priorities I have identified in year one 
and my assessment of the areas in which public bodies will require the most support to implement the Act. This 
will ensure that my structure and operating model provides the most effective way to resource the work within 
the allocated budget. Across other budget lines I have sought to reduce costs wherever possible in order to direct 
resources towards staffing and programmes set out in my strategic plan both in year one and beyond. 

Table 22-Summary of Property Costs 

 

 2015/16 

Estimate 

 Actual 

Exp. 

 2016/17 

Estimate 

 Actual 

Exp. 

 Total 

Estimate 

 Actual 

Exp. 
Exp. In % Variance

Fit out  90,000 -                -                     -                 90,000 -                  0% -90,000 

Building running  54,000 -                 54,000  89,934  108,000  89,934 83% -18,066 

Total  144,000 -                 54,000  89,934  198,000  89,934 45% -108,066 

Pack Page 83



 

 

 
22-1 Fit out costs 
These were covered by Welsh Government and were reduced at my request as I sought to achieve value for 
money by undertaking less work than had been proposed in Market Chambers and by using recycled furniture. 
 
22-2 Building running costs 

• Following the Welsh Government securing accommodation on my behalf I moved to the current office at 
Market Chamber in November 2016.  

• Most of the expenditure is attributed to rent and service charges (92%). 

• Temporary accommodation accounts for 51% of the expenditure. 

• Annual costs for building running in 2017/18 are estimated to be £70,864 which are £16,864 (31%) higher 
than the estimated costs in the RIA.  I had no choice in this as office accommodation was directed by 
Welsh Government  

• I have reached an agreement with Bangor University in which free office space is provided alongside use 
of video conferencing equipment. This keeps office running costs to a minimum and allows my North 
Wales based staff to come together and avoid unnecessary travel to South Wales. 

 
Table 23 – Summary of Administrative and Support Costs 

 
 

 
 

23-1. Travel and Subsistence: 7% overspend comes from 

• estimates based on 2012/13 and 13/14 expenditure 

• North Wales based staff 

• nationwide consultation with 44 public bodies in the first six months of operation 
 
23-2 Recruitment spend only 2 % of budget which reflects my approach to resourcing my Office. Partnership 
working and collaboration have been the starting point for all my resourcing decisions and I have mostly used 

 2015/16 

Estimate 

 Actual 

Exp. 

 2016/17 

Estimate 

 Actual 

Exp. 

 Total 

Estimate 

 Actual 

Exp. 
Exp. In % Variance

Admin and office costs  44,000  8,801  44,000  8,801 20% -35,199 

Insurance  20,960  509  20,960  509 2% -20,451 

Legal and professional  35,400  3,039  35,400  3,039 9% -32,361 

External audit  15,000  16,576  15,000  16,576 111% 1,576 

Internal audit  10,000  9,006  10,000  9,006 90% -994 

Training  24,280  6,949  24,280  6,949 29% -17,331 

Travel and subsistence  25,000  26,702  25,000  26,702 107% 1,702 

Recruitment of staff  38,000  713  38,000  713 2% -37,287 

Recruitment of advisory panel  12,400  12,400 -                  0% -12,400 

Fixture and fittings  30,000  2,500  32,500 -                  0% -32,500 

Research  20,000  20,000 -                  0% -20,000 

Total  30,000  -  247,540  72,296  277,540  72,296 26% -205,244 

Pack Page 84



 

 

social media and public sector networks for sharing opportunities to work with me in place of using recruitment 
agencies. 
 
23.3. Fixture and fittings spend is zero. Fixtures and fittings and furniture were upcycled from Welsh Government 
Stores and existing partitions were repurposed and repositioned. 

 
 
Table 24 – Summary of ICT Costs 

 
 
24-1 Welsh Government supplied 20 tablets as part of set up support which accounts for the underspend on 
desktops/laptops. 
 
 
Table 24A – Summary of Office Costs 

 
 
 
24A1 Estimated expenditure for 2015/16 assumes a whole year of operation when I was only in post for the last 
two months of 2015/16 and only incurred office costs from April 2016. Actual expenditure for 2016-17 is 27% 
lower than estimated largely because of minimal spend on legal and professional fees, recruitment services and 
my paperless approach to working keeps stationery, printing and postage costs to a minimum. 
 
 
 
 

 2015/16 

Estimate 

 Actual 

Exp. 

 2016/17 

Estimate 

 Actual 

Exp. 

 Total 

Estimate 

 Actual 

Exp. 
Exp. In % Variance

Office software  4,000  206  4,000  206 5% -3,794 

Other software  10,000  1,901  10,000  1,901 19% -8,099 

Desktops / Laptops  22,000  9,404  22,000  9,404 43% -12,596 

Servers and peripherals  4,000  864  4,000  864 22% -3,136 

Mobile phones  1,900  3,975  1,900  3,975 209% 2,075 

Projectors and peripherals  3,500  -  3,500  - 0% -3,500 

Printers  8,000  611  8,000  611 8% -7,389 

Telephony  7,000  9,172  7,000  9,172 131% 2,172 

Broadband  20,000  12,213  20,000  12,213 61% -7,787 

Cabling  15,000  -  -  15,000  - 0% -15,000 

Total  15,000  -  80,400  38,345  95,400  38,345 40% -57,055 

 2015/16 

Estimate 

 Actual 

Exp. 

 2016/17 

Estimate 

 Actual 

Exp. 

 Total 

Estimate 

 Actual 

Exp. 
Exp. In % Variance

Property costs  144,000  54,000  89,934  198,000  89,934 45% -108,066 

Admin and support costs  30,000  247,540  72,296  277,540  72,296 26% -205,244 

ICT  47,000  80,400  45,961  95,400  38,345 40% -57,055 

Contingency Costs  50,000  50,000  106,490  100,000  106,490 106% 6,490 

Total  271,000 -                 431,940  314,681  670,940  307,065 46% -363,875 

Pack Page 85



 

 

Table24B – Summary of Staff Costs 

 
** Two estimates (lower £776,900, higher £948,300) in RIA – the higher one is used in the table  
 
Actual staff costs are lower than estimated in my budget for 2016/17 due to the length of the time it took to 
recruit staff on the Office coming into being.  Moving into 2017/18 current underspend is allocated to resourcing 
an 18 month piece of work which will provide practical tools for public bodies to assist them in  implementing the 
wellbeing goals. This is a programme of work which will provide underpinning guidance and reap benefits in the 
longer term in undertaking of my functions. 
24B – Directly employed positions  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 2015/16 

Estimate 

 Actual 

Exp. 

 2016/17 

Estimate 

 Actual 

Exp. 

 Total 

Estimate 

 Actual 

Exp. 
Exp. In % Variance

Staff  624,563 

Temporary staff / Secondment  184,703 

Total  948,300  809,266 85% -139,034 

Pos ition Pos ition

1 Future Generations  Commiss ioner 9 Pol icy Lia ison Officer

2 Director of Performance & Implementation 10 Communications  Officer

3 Director of Engagement, Partnerships  & Communication 11 Pol icy & Performance Anaylyst

4 Director of Finance and Corporate Governance 12 Administrative Support Officer

5 Director of Pol icy, Legis lation & Innovation 13 Pol icy Adviser

6 Head of Pol icy & Innovation 14 Stakeholder Ass is tant

7 Head of Engagement & Partnership 15 Executive Ass is tant

8 Head of Performance

Pack Page 86



 

 

 
 
24B – 2 Secondees paid and unpaid 
 

 
 
24B – 4 VAT 
I paid £21,380 as VAT to Welsh Government for the two secondees. I am of the view that the payment of VAT for 
secondments is a significant barrier in joint working and sharing skills and expertise across the public sector   
 
 
Table 24C – Advisory Panel Daily Rates (Costs for Meetings) 

 
** Two estimates (lower £4,125, higher £16,972) in RIA – the higher one is used in the table 

 

24C-1 Attendance at Advisory Panel meetings have been non-remunerated.  

 

 

Post WTE Parent organisation Period

Post 1 1 Welsh Government 1 year

Post 2 1 Welsh Government 1 year

Post 3 0.4 Chi ldren's  Commiss ioner for Wales 10 months

Post 4 0.4 Chi ldren's  Commiss ioner for Wales 10 months

Post 5 0.4 Chi ldren's  Commiss ioner for Wales 4 months

Post 6 0.8 Renewable Cymru 6 months

Post 7 1 Rhondda Cynon Taf CBC 3 months

Post 1 1 South Wales  Pol ice 9 months

Post 2 1 South Wales  Pol ice 3 months

Post 3 1 Severn Wye Energy Agency 1 year

Post 4 1 Severn Wye Energy Agency 1 year

Post 5 1 Severn Wye Energy Agency 1 year

Post 6 1 Severn Wye Energy Agency 1 year

Post 7 1 Severn Wye Energy Agency 1 year

Secondees- 

pa id

Secondees  - 

unpaid

 2015/16 

Estimate 

 Actual 

Exp. 

 2016/17 

Estimate 

 Actual 

Exp. 

 Total 

Estimate 

 Actual 

Exp. 
Exp. In % Variance

Chief Medical Officer  n/a -                  

Welsh Language Commissioner  n/a -                  

Children’s Commissioner for Wales  n/a -                  

General Secretary, TUC  n/a -                  

Chair, Natural Resource Wales  n/a -                  

Older People’s Commissioner  n/a -                  

Total  17,000 -                  0% -17,000 

Pack Page 87



 

 

 

Table 24D – Summary Table (Cost of Option 3) 

 
 
24D-1 RIA did not include estimates for certain types of expenditure which have been disclosed under 
Contingency. 
 
Summary of Contingency Costs (not included in RIA) 

 
 
 

% Variance % Variance

Welsh Government staff official 

managing transition MB2 until 

December 2015 

Advisory Panel – costs of members  17,000  17,000  - 0% -17,000 0% -17,000 

Commissioner recruitment costs including Welsh 

Government Staff time 

Staff costs of office of the Commissioner  948,300  948,300  809,266 85% -139,034 85% -139,034 

Property costs  144,000  54,000  198,000  89,934 45% -108,066 167% 35,934

Administrative and support costs  30,000  247,540  277,540  72,296 26% -205,244 29% -175,244 

ICT costs  15,000  80,400  95,400  38,345 40% -57,055 48% -42,055 

Contingency costs  50,000  50,000  100,000  106,490 106% 6,490 213% 56,490

Total  239,000  1,397,240  1,636,240  1,116,331 68% -519,909 80% -280,909 

Activity

Actual Exp. against   

2016/17 Estimate

Actual Exp. against     

Total Estimate Actual 

Exp. 

 Total 

Estimate 

 2016/17 

Estimate 

 2015/16 

Estimate 

 2015/16 

Estimate 

 Actual 

Exp. 

 2016/17 

Estimate 

 Actual 

Exp. 

 Total 

Estimate 

 Actual 

Exp. 
Exp. In % Variance

Projects -                      81,529 -                  81,529 n/a n/a

Staff welfare -                      282 -                  282 n/a n/a

Promotion and public relations -                      3,282 -                  3,282 n/a n/a

Translation -                      7,415 -                  7,415 n/a n/a

Events and workshops -                      6,365 -                  6,365 n/a n/a

Videoconferencing Facilities -                      7,616 -                  7,616 n/a n/a

Total  50,000 50,000           106,490 100,000     106,490  n/a  6,490 

Pack Page 88



Document is Restricted

Pack Page 89

By virtue of paragraph(s) vi of Standing Order 17.42



Document is Restricted

Pack Page 109

Agenda Item 8By virtue of paragraph(s) vi of Standing Order 17.42



Document is Restricted

Pack Page 338

By virtue of paragraph(s) vi of Standing Order 17.42


	Agenda
	2 Paper(s) to note
	Minutes of the meeting held on 15 June 2017
	Minutes of the meeting held on 21 June 2017

	3 Welsh Government First Supplementary Budget 2017–18: Evidence session
	Research Brief

	6 Inquiry scoping paper: The cost of caring for an ageing population
	7 Inquiry into the financial estimates accompanying legislation: Evidence session 7 (Future Generations Commissioner for Wales)
	Research Brief

	8 Consideration of the Draft Public Services Ombudsman (Wales) Bill
	FIN(5)-18-17 P5 - Briefing note




